: Hovember 12, 199¢€
Mr. Paul J. Telthorst

Directer - Licensing
Clinton Power Station
P. 0. Box 678

Mail Code V920
Clinton, IL 61727

SUBJECT: ASME SECTION XI RELIEF REQUESTS REGARDING PERFORMANCE OF LEAKAGE AND
PRESSURE TESTING FOR THE FIRST 120-MONTH INSERVICE INSPECTION
INTERVAL - CLINTON POWER STATION (TAC NO. M96230)

Dear Mr. Telthorst:

By letter dated July 29, 1996 (U-602614), 111incis Power submitted two
requests for relief from the requirements of Section XI of the American
Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME) Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code, 1980
Edition through Winter 1981 Addenda. These requests were with regard to the
performance of leakage and pressure testing for primary containment isolation
valves and selected ASME Code Class 2 pressure retaining components
penetrating the drywell and primary containment. As stated in your letter,
inspection activities for the first 120-monih inservice inspection interval
are due to be completed during the sixth refueling outage at Clinton Power
Station, currently scheduled to begin October 13, 1996.

Relief Request 1004 was a request to allow a change in the required frequency
of pressure testing selected ASME Code Class 2 pressure etaining components
penetratin? the drywell and primary containment. As stated in the enclosed
safety evaluation, the staff has determined that the affected compcnents are

not required to be tested by the Code and, therefore, a relief request is not
necessary.

Relief Request 2037 was a request to use Part 10, Paragraph 4.2.2.2,
“Containment Isolation Valves," of ASME/ANSI OMa 1988 Addenda to ASME/ANSI OM
1987 (OM-10) for leakage rate testing of primary containment isolation valves.
This request, which will allow the use of extended valve leak rate test
frequencies allowed by 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix J - Option B, is approved
pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a(f)(4)(iv).

Sincereiy,
Original signed by:
m wv Gail H. Marcus, Director
° mi cm‘ Project Directorate 111-3
"I‘ Division of Reactor Projects III/IV

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Docket No. 50-461 \

Enclosure: As stated DO \
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November 12, 1996
‘Mr. Paul J. Telthorst

Director - Licensing
Clinton Power Station
P. 0. Box 678

Mail Code V920
Clinton, IL 61727

SUBJECT: ASME SECTION XI RELIEF REQUESTS REGARDING PERFORMANCE OF LEAKAGE AND
PRESSURE TESTING FOR THE FIRST 120-MONTH INSERVICE INSPECTION
INTERVAL - CLINTON POWER STATION (TAC NO. M96230)

Dear Mr. Telthorst:

By letter dated July 29, 1996 (U-602614), I11inois Power submitted two
requests for relief from the requirements of Section XI of the American
Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME) Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code, 1980
Edition through Winter 1981 Addenda. These requests were with regard to the
performance of leakage and pressure testing fo' primary containment isolation
valves and selected ASME Code Class 2 pressurc retaining compeonents
penetrating the drywell and primary containment. As stated in your letter,
inspection activities for the first 120-month inservice inspection interval
are due to be completed during the sixth refueling outage at Clinton Power
Station, currently scheduled to begin October 13, 1996.

Relief Request 1004 was a request to allow a change in the required frequency
of pressure testing selected ASME Code Class 2 pressure retaining components
penetrating the drywell and primary containment. As stated in the enclosed
safety evaluation, the staff has determined that the affected components are
not required to be tested by the Code and, therefore, a relief request is not
necessary.

Relief Request 2037 was a request to use Part 10, Paragraph 4.2.2.2,
"Containment Isolation Valves," of ASME/ANSI OMa 1988 Addenda to ASME/ANSI OM
1987 (OM-10) for leakage rate testing of primary containment isolation valves.
This request, which will allow the use of extended valve leak rate test
frequencies allowed by 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix J - Option B, is approved
pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a(f)(4)(iv).

Sincerely,
Ariginal signed by:
Gail H. Marcus, Director
Project Directorate 111-3
Division of Reactor Project: T11/1V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Re ation
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K *
AN %, UNITED STATES
5 ) Z! e NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
z
'é, ig WASHINGTON, D.C. 20656-0001
*b'....d’ November 12, 1996

Mr. Paul J. Telthorst
Director - Licensing
Clinton Power Station
P. 0. Box 678

Mail Code V920
Clinton, IL 61727

SUBJECT: ASME SECTION XI RELIEF REQUESTS REGARDING PERFORMANCE OF LEAKAGE AND
PRESSURE TESTING FOR THE FIRST 120-MONTH INSERVICE INSPECTION
INTERVAL - CLINTON POWER STATION (TAC NO. M96230)

Dear Mr. Telthorst:

By letter dated July 29, 1996 (U-602614), I11inois Power submitted two
requests for relief from the requirements of Section XI of the American
Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME) Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code, 1980
Edition through Winter 1981 Addenda. These requests were with regard to the
performance of leakage and pressure testing for primary containment isolation
valves and selected ASME Code Class 2 pressure retaining components
penetrating the drywell and primary containment. As stated in your letter,
inspection activities for the first 120-month inservice inspection interval
are due to be completed during the sixth refueling outage at Clinton Power
Station, currently scheduled to begin October 13, 1996.

Relief Request 1004 was a request to allow a change in the required frequency
of pressure testing selected ASME Code Class 2 pressure retaining components
penetratin? the drywell and primary containment. As stated in the enclosed
safety evaluation, the staff has determined that the affected components are
not required to be tested by the Code and, therefore, a relief request is not
necessary.

Relief Request 2037 was a request to use Part 10, Paragraph 4.2.2.2,
"Containment Isolation Valves," of ASME/ANS] OMa 1988 Addenda to ASME/ANSI OM
1987 (OM-10) for leakage rate testing of primary containment isolation valves.
This request, which will allow the use of extended valve leak rate test
frequencies allowed by 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix J - Option B, {c approved
pursyant to 10 CFR 50.55a(f)(4)(iv).

Sincerely,

><f£:4;/ﬂ‘/9//4%4‘rc‘a4

Gail H. Marcus, Director

Project Directorate I1]-3

Division of Reactor Projects III/IV

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Docket No. 50-461
Enclosure: As stated

cc w/encl: See next page
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Mr. Paul J. Telthorst
I11inois Power Company

cc:

Mr. Wilfred Connell

Yice President

Clinton Power Station
Post Office Box 678
Clinton, I1linois 61727

Mr. Danfel P. Thompson
Manager Nuclear Station
Engineering Department
Clinton Power Station
Post Office Bor ©78
Clinton, I1lincis 61727

Resident Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
RR#3, Box 229 A

Clinton, Il1linois 61727

Mr. R. T. Hill

Liccnsing Services Manager
General Electric Company
175 Curtner Avenue, M/C 48]
San Jose, California 95125

Regional Administrator, Region III
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
801 Warrenville Road

Lisle, I11inois 60532-4351

Chairmar. of DeWitt County
c/o County Clerk’s Office
DeWitt County Courthouse
Clinton, I1linois 61727

Mr. J. W. Blattner
Project Manager

Sargent & Lundy Engineers
55 East Monrce Street
Chicago. IN1inois 60603

Clinton Power Station
Unit No. 1

ITTinois Department

of Nuclear Safety
Office of Nuclear Facility Safety
1035 Outer Park Drive
Springfield, I11inois 62704



